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Addendum #4 
File # 19-99343 

Soil Removal & Tree Planting - 5th Ave W (Request for Quotes) 
 

This addendum serves to notify all bidders of the following changes/clarifications to the 
Request for Quotes: 
 

1. Will be required to provide warranty on the trees? If so what will the warranty be? 
A one year warranty period is required for the trees. 

2. When will the existing trees be removed & stumps ground down?  
We want to create as short of a gap between tree removal and replacement as 
possible so we’ll be working with the winning bidder to match up our schedules. 
Initial plans call for removal no later than the middle of May. 

3. Will the City be removing grindings from grinding the stumps 
Yes, we will remove as much of the grindings as possible but we won’t leave a 
hole unless the contractor is coming right behind us. 

4. Do you have a map showing utilities located in sidewalks? 
There are maps of the utilities but it’s difficult to say how accurate they are. They 
indicate that the electrical is 24” below the surface. A map is attached. 

5. Five of the tree rings have parking meters in them. Will the City be removing and 
reinstalling them? If not what is the plan for them? 
The city will remove the parking meters and posts they are on while work is 
being done in the tree pits. 

6. Will a 2.25" to 2.5" Espresso Kentucky Coffee Tree be acceptable? 
Yes. 

 
 
Posted: April 23, 2019 
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